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Timo’lyn Henry I 

From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-law.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 07,2004 4:30 PM I 

’ To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 041272-El 
I 

I + 

1. 

2, 

3. 
4<. 
5. 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq., McWhirter Recves, 117 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301,’(850) 222-2525, 
t I , c r : ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ m ; i c - l ~ ~ ~ . c o m  is responsiblc for this electronic iiling; 
The filing is to be made in Docket No. OQ1272-E1, In re: Petikon lor approval ofshmn cost recovexy clause for 
recovery of’ex&aordinary expeIidilui-cs rclaied to Humcanes Charlex Frances, Jeanne, and Ivan, by Progress 
Energy Honda, 1x1~; 
The filing is made on behalf of thc Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
The total number of pages is 2; and 
Attached to this e-mail in Adobe format is the Nolice of Service of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s First 
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-28) and Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 3-14) to Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 
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Timothy J. Perry 
M cVVhirte r Reeves 
117 S. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-2525 
(850) 222-5606 - F a  
~l,e~~~~~.!nlal-:-l;.L”1’.Colll 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDL+ PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for approval of storm ,cost 
recovery clause for recovery of extraordinary 
expenditures related to, Hurricanes Charley, Filed: December 7,2004 , 

Frances, Jeanne, and Ivan, by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

Docket No: 04 1272-El 

/ 
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NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUPS 
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-28) AND 

THIRD REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 3-14) 
I 

TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) files notice that it has served its First 

Set of Interrogatories bos .  1-28) and Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 3-14) to 

, 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. by electronic mail and US.  Mail to: James A. McGee, Progress 

Energy Florida, Inc., 100 Central Avenue, Suite CXlD, St. Petersburg, Florida 33701, on this 7th 

I day of December 2004. 

s/ Timothy J. P e w  
John W. McWhirter 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson, 
Kaufman, & Arnold, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Telephone: (8 1 3) 224-0864 
Telecopier: (8 1 3) 22 1 - 1 854 
j mcwhirter@,m ac - 1 aw . coni 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Timothy J. Perry 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson, 
Kaufman, & Arnold, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-2525 (telephone) 

v ka u finan @ ma c- 1 a w .coni 
tpcn'yCci2mac-la~~.com 

(850) 222-5606 (fax) 

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of 
the Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-28) and Third 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 3-14) to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. has been 
furnished by electronic mail and U S .  Mail this 7th day of December 2004, to the following: 8 

I 

Jennifer Brubaker 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

James A. McGee 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
100 Central Avenue, Suite CX 1 D 
St. Petexsburg, Florida 33701 

Harold A. McLean 
Patricia Christensen 
Office of the Public Counsel 
11 1 West,Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

s/ Timothv J. P e w  
Timothy J. Perry 
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